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Phillips, Moya

From: Bayliss, Gillian
Sent: 14 September 2016 13:06
To: Phillips, Moya
Subject: RE: HPK/2016/0366 - 39 Temple Road Buxton - replacement windows

Hi Moya, 
Following our discussions I would consider that the proposed replacement windows will have a neutral impact on the 
character and appearance of the Conservation Area. The building is relatively modern with brown‐stained joinery and is 
set back within a mature garden. Other buildings in the vicinity have already had replacement UPVC windows. The 
replacement windows and doors are to be of a similar appearance to the existing and from public vantage points there 
will be little discernible difference.  
 
No objections 
 
Gill Bayliss 
Senior Conservation Officer 
Staffordshire Moorlands District Council & High Peak Borough Council 
Email: gillian.bayliss@staffsmoorlands.gov.uk  
Tel: 01538 395576 
Mobile: 07976 753886 
Please note that my working days are Monday‐Thursday 
 

From: Phillips, Moya  
Sent: 14 September 2016 13:00 
To: Bayliss, Gillian 
Subject: HPK/2016/0366 - 39 Temple Road Buxton - replacement windows 
 
Gill, 
 
Please could I refer this application to you for comments 
 
Regards 
moya 
 
Moya Phillips 
 
Planning Officer 
High Peak Borough Council and Staffordshire Moorlands District Council 
 
Telephone. 0345 129 7777 or 01298 28400 and ask for Extn. 4984 
Telephone DD. 01538 395400 Extn. 4984 
Mobile. 07875067274 
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If this has come to you in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. The Council may be required to disclose this email or 
any response to it under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
http://www.staffsmoorlands.gov.uk 
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